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Requested From: The Municipal Group
Requested By: James B. Lowery

Date of Request: February 25, 2011
Information Requested:

From the Municipal group’s perspective, please explain what items of costs are perceived to be
included in the Company’s “Pole installation Charges.”

Response:

Ms. Eastman’s reference to “pole installation charges” are those defined in the 5M tariff and are
referenced in the CCOS in the amount of $2,850,159 per Mr. Difani. The Municipal Group does
not contend that “pole installation charges™ are “costs” but charges that have been paid by
Lighting Class customers for pole installed prior to September 1988. The Municipal Group does

not believe that any “costs” remain, but that such amount are simply revenues received by
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Ameren.

Response Provided By: PETREE EASTMAN Date: 3-15-2011





